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January 4, 2010
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
WECA Rules of Procedure - Request for Amendment
Dear Mr. Danner:

One of the functions of the Washington Exchange Carrier Association (WECA) is to consider industry issues in a docket setting under Rules of Procedure approved by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission).  Among the docket functions are to consider proposed amendments to WECA's tariff prior to submitting those proposed changes to the Commission. 
The Rules of Procedure for the docket function were established in Docket UT-910856 under General Order No. R-370.  Obviously, these rules have been in effect for a long time.

Under the Rules of Procedure, WECA is to maintain a list of Interested Parties that desire to be informed of any docket proposal.  The rules then provide that notice of docket proposals "shall be mailed or telefaxed by WECA no less than ten (10) business days prior to the date on which the docket meeting is to be held to each member of WECA, each member of WECA's Board of Directors and each Interested Party."  What is missing from this rule is the ability to use electronic transmission or e-mail.  The obvious reason for that omission is that e-mail did not exist in a commercial form when the Rules of Procedure were developed.

The purpose of this letter is to request that the Commission consider an amendment to Rules 9 and 10 of the Rules of Procedure.  The proposed change to the Rules of Procedure is attached in redline format.  

Thank you for your consideration of this request.








Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km

Enclosure

cc:
WECA Members (via e-mail)

Parties (via e-mail)
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